
 

 

Ref:  FOI / 1201 

 

22 May 2017 

 

Mr  

News Reporter 

Daily Mail 

 

Email: @dailymail.co.uk 

 

Dear Mr  

Freedom of Information Act 2000 Request Parking Fines 1 January 2014-1 

January 2017 

 

I refer to your FOI request as above and respond as follows: 

 

Council only holds some of the information that you have requested and I have highlighted 

where you can obtain the remainder of the information as follows:- 

 The information detailing the number of PCNs in the Council’s name from 1 April 

2015 – 1 January 2017 is available on the following Department for Infrastructure link 

https://www.infrastructure-ni.gov.uk/articles/penalty-charge-notice-statistics 

 

 Information prior to 1 April 2015 can be contacted at the Department’s Freedom of 

Information Team at dfiimu@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk 

 

 The information in relation to appeals is held by the Department for Infrastructure 

and should be accessed through the above email address 

 

 The income collected from fines 1st April 2015 – 31st December 2015 was £88,068.56 

The income collected from fines 1st January 2016 – 31st December 2016 was 

£127,020.83 

 

https://www.infrastructure-ni.gov.uk/articles/penalty-charge-notice-statistics
mailto:dfiimu@infrastructure-ni.gov.uk


 
 

 

 Council only holds some of the information that you have requested in relation to the 

top three most common reasons for a successful appeal  The information held is the 

top two most common reasons:- 

1.  Subsequent proof being provided that parking had been purchased; and 

2. Subsequent proof being provided that a parking concession was held (valid 

Blue Badge provided) 

 

If you are dissatisfied with our response you have rights of review and appeal; these 

rights consist of two review processes.   

 

Firstly our internal review procedure is available by contacting: 

 

John Kelpie 

Chief Executive 

Derry City and Strabane District Council 

98 Strand Road  

Derry       BT48 7NN   

Tel  028 71253253 or email john.kelpie@derrystrabane.com 

 

Secondly, you can appeal directly by contacting the Information Commissioner at: 

 

Information Commissioner 

Wycliffe House 

Water Lane 

Wilmslow 

CHESHIRE       SK9 5AF   

Tel:  0303 123 1113 (local rate) or email: casework@ico.org.uk 

 

Yours sincerely 

Head of Business  
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